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July 22, 2020

PARTIES OF RECORD

Re: Case No. 2020-00185

Attached is a copy of a memorandum, which is being filed in the record of the
above-referenced case. If you have any comments you would like to make regarding the
contents of the memorandum, please do so within five days of receipt of this letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Tina Frederick, Staff Attorney, at 502-
782-2042.

Sincerely,

}4t A. Chandler

Acting Executive Director
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INTRA-AGENCY MEMORANDUM

KENTUCKY PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

TO: Case File No. 2020-00185

FROM: Tina Frederick

DATE: July 22, 2020

RE: Informal Conference of July 13, 2020

A telephonic informal conference (“IC”) was conducted on July 13, 2020. Attached
is a copy of the attendance roster

The purpose of the IC was to discuss Damage Incident No. 31976 and the basis
upon which Columbia Gas challenges the Commission’s Division of Inspections
assessment of a penalty for a violation of KRS 367.4909(6)(a). Additionally, scheduling
of a hearing time was discussed to determine if there are any potential time conflicts, as
was the possibility of pre-filing testimony.

There being no further discussion, the IC was then adjourned.
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